Florida
Power

CORPORATION
Crywie! Fiver Uit 3
Dociast Mo 30 308

October 16, 1995
3F1095-01

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 2055

Subject: Response to NRC Generic Letter 95-07: Pressure Locking and Thermal
Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves

Reference: NRC to FPC letter, 3N0895-10, dated August 17, 1995
Dear Sir:

Florida Power Corporation (FPC) is submitting this response as requested in
Generic Letter (GL) 95-07. FPC has reviewed the elements of the GL as they apply
to the Crystal River Unit 3 Nuclear Power Plant and has determined that the
actions requested in the GL to evaluate pressure locking and thermal binding of
safety related valves will be implemented. FPC will complete the requested
actions according to the GL schedule.

Sincerely,

Aty ot

G. L. Boldt
Vice President
Nuclear Production

GLB/SCP: ff
xc: Regional Administrator, Region Il

Senior Resident Inspector
NRR Project Manager
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#  STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CITRUS

G. L. Boldt states that he is the Vice President, Nuclear Production for Florida
Power Corporation; that he is authorized on the part of said company to sign and
file with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission the information attached hereto; and
that all such statements made and matters set forth therein are true and correct
to the best of his knowledge, information, and belief.

4
G. L. Boldt

Vice President
Nuclear Production

G. L. Boldt, personally known to me. ‘ubscribed and sworn to before me, a

Notary Public in and for the State and County above named, this 16th day of
October, 1995.

“RBeela M Lagrtor, Y

Notary Public (print) Notary Public (signature)

Notary Public, State of Florida at Large,

Notary Public, Stata of Florids
My Commission Expires:_MyComm. Exp. Oct 30 1995
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